
Merton Council
Licensing Sub-Committee
Membership
Councillors:
Stan Anderson
Mary Curtin
John Sargeant

A meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on: 
Date: 20 June 2017 
Time:  1.30 pm 
Venue:  Council chamber - Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden 

SM4 5DX
Agenda for this meeting

1 Appointment of Chair 

2 Apologies for Absence 

3 Declarations of Pecuniary Interest 

4 Terrazzino Cafe, Unit 1, 144 Central Road, Morden, SM4 5RL 1 - 44

5 The Sampler, 26 Leopold Road, Wimbledon, SW19 7BD 45 - 90

Note on declarations of interest
Members are advised to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in any 
matter to be considered at the meeting.  If a pecuniary interest is declared they 
should withdraw from the meeting room during the whole of the consideration of 
that matter and must not participate in any vote on that matter.  If  members 
consider they should not participate because of a non-pecuniary interest which 
may give rise to a perception of bias, they should declare this, withdraw and not 
participate in consideration of the item.  For further advice please speak with the 
Assistant Director of Corporate Governance.
This is a public meeting and attendance by the public is encouraged and 
welcomed.  For more information about the agenda and the decision making 
process contact democratic.services@merton.gov.uk or telephone 020 8545 
3616.
Press enquiries: press@merton.gov.uk or telephone 020 8545 3181
Email alerts: Get notified when agendas are published 
www.merton.gov.uk/council/committee.htm?view=emailer
For more information about Merton Council visit www.merton.gov.uk

mailto:democratic.services@merton,gov.uk
mailto:press@merton.gov.uk
http://www.merton.gov.uk/council/committee.htm?view=emailer
http://www.merton.gov.uk/


Procedure to be followed at Licensing Hearing

1. The Chair will welcome all parties and all present will be introduced/introduce 
themselves

2. The Chair will confirm the sub-committee hearing procedures, a copy of which 
was included in the notice and agenda packs sent to all parties.

3. The Chair will ask the Legal Adviser to inform those present that the sub-
committee had a briefing prior to the hearing to confirm the procedure and for 
clarification on any aspect of the application.

4. The Chair will ask Legal Adviser to confirm the process for questioning and 
whether there had been any requests for adjournments.

5. The Chair will ask the Licensing Officer if there are any technical issues they feel 
should be brought to their attention i.e. withdrawal of objector/agreed conditions
(Note: If all objections are withdrawn then the Sub-Committee may go straight to 
point 14. 
If all conditions are agreed by all parties then the Sub-Committee may go straight to 
point 14)

6. The Applicant will present their case.  Questions can then be asked of the 
Applicant by the Responsible Authorities, the interested parties and members of 
the Sub-Committee.

7. The Responsible Authorities will present their case.  Questions can then be 
asked of the Responsible Authorities by  the Applicant, the interested parties, and 
members of the Sub-Committee.

8. Presentation by any interested party.  Questions can then be asked of the 
interested party by the Applicants, the Responsible Authorities and members of 
the Sub-Committee.

9. The Chair will ask the Licensing Officer for any comments/ clarifications

10. The Chair will ask the Legal Adviser for any comments/clarifications

11. The Chair will invite closing statements by the responsible authorities

12. The Chair will invite closing statements by the interested parties

13. The Chair will invite closing statements by the Applicant

14. The Chair will announce that the Sub-Committee are retiring for private session. 
The Legal Officer and Clerk will be invited to also retire.

15. In closed session the Sub-Committee will make their decision.  They may ask the 
Legal Officer for advice during this session.

16. The Sub Committee will return and re-open for public session.

17. The Chair will invite the Legal Officer to present the advice provided during 
private session.

18. The Sub-committee’s decision will be read out either by the Chair or the Chair will 
invite the Legal Officer to do so.

19. The Chair will inform those present that all parties should receive a written copy 
of the decision notice within 5 working days, and then close the Hearing



Licensing Sub-Committee Report 

Subject of hearing: Terrazzino Cafe
Date: 20 June 2017
Time: 13:30
Venue: 
Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX
1. Special Policy Area (premises licences and club certificates)
1.1 The premises are not in the special policy area.
2. Type of hearing and powers of the sub-committee
2.1 The sub-committee is required to determine the application by taking such of 

the steps set out below as it considers necessary for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives.

2.2 In making their determination the sub-committee must have regard to the 
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing objectives, guidance issued by the 
Secretary of State and Merton’s Licensing Policy.

2.3 New premises licence: s18
(i) To grant the licence subject to conditions
(ii) To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable 

activities to which the application relates
(iii) To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor
(iv) To reject the application.

3. Hearing papers
3.1 The applications, notices and representations for determination by the sub-

committee are contained in the hearing bundles together with any relevant 
existing licence.  This includes any documents which must be sent to any of 
the parties to the hearing under Regulation 7(2) and Schedule 3 of The 
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.  This bundle has been 
issued to all parties to the hearing.

4. Legal advice to the sub-committee
4.1 A legal officer appointed by the Assistant Director of Corporate Governance  

and Head  of Legal Services will attend the hearing to advise the sub-
committee on statutory provision and legal matters.

5. Licensing Officer comments
5.1 This is an application for a new premises licence.
5.2 The applicant applied for recorded music from 08:00 to 24:00, but has 

amended their application to withdraw the provision of recorded music 
between 23:00 to 24:00 Monday to Sunday, and 23:00 to 01:30 on New 
Year’s Eve.

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



5.3  They have also applied for the retail sale of alcohol from 08:00 to 23:30 for 
consumption both on and off the premises.

5.4 An extension of hours on New Year’s Eve until 01:30 is also requested for 
opening hours.

5.5 We have received six representations from members of the public.
5.6 The applicants have put some information in their operating schedule that 

could be converted into conditions should the Sub-committee so wish.

For enquiries about this hearing please contact 
Democratic Services
Civic Centre
London Road
Morden
SM4 5DX

Telephone: 020 8545 3616
Email: democratic.services@merton.gov.uk

Page 2

mailto:democratic.services@merton.gov.uk


Parties to the hearing
This document forms part of the notice of hearing.
The following are parties to the hearing having submitted relevant applications, notices 
or representations under the statutory provisions indicated:

Applicant
Terrazzino Café Limited

Statutory Authorities
None

Interested Parties
James Bryant Glynnis Morgan
Grace Nunnery Charlotte O'Reilly 
Mike Williams G A Townley

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



From: 75a lower morden lane 
Sent: 16 May 2017 15:47
To: Licensing
Subject: Re: New Premises Licence

Dear Ms Macdonald,

Today I had the meeting with the Merton Council Pollution Department and following their 
recommendation I would like to make an amendment to the application reference 
WK/201700721 made by Terrazzino Cafe Ltd. 

Please if possible can I withdraw the provision of recorded music between 23.00 -24.00 
Monday to Sunday, and 23.00-01.30 on NYE as it is no longer required. 

Regarding advertisement in local magazine, do I need to send to the council a hard copy of 
Wimbledon Guardian or any proof of advertisement?  
 

Regards,

Delfina Kociubinska

Terrazzino Cafe LTD

 

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 33

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 35

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 37

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 39

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 41

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 43

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Sub-Committee Report 

Subject of hearing: The Sampler
Date: 20 June 2017
Time: 13:30
Venue: 
Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX
1. Special Policy Area (premises licences and club certificates)
1.1 The premises are not in the special policy area.
2. Type of hearing and powers of the sub-committee
2.1 The sub-committee is required to determine the application by taking such of 

the steps set out below as it considers necessary for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives.

2.2 In making their determination the sub-committee must have regard to the 
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing objectives, guidance issued by the 
Secretary of State and Merton’s Licensing Policy.

2.3 New premises licence: s18
(i) To grant the licence subject to conditions
(ii) To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable 

activities to which the application relates
(iii) To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor
(iv) To reject the application.

3. Hearing papers
3.1 The applications, notices and representations for determination by the sub-

committee are contained in the hearing bundles together with any relevant 
existing licence.  This includes any documents which must be sent to any of 
the parties to the hearing under Regulation 7(2) and Schedule 3 of The 
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.  This bundle has been 
issued to all parties to the hearing.

4. Legal advice to the sub-committee
4.1 A legal officer appointed by the Assistant Director of Corporate Governance  

and Head  of Legal Services will attend the hearing to advise the sub-
committee on statutory provision and legal matters.

5. Licensing Officer comments
5.1 This is an application for a new premises licence.
5.2 The applicant has applied for the retail sale of alcohol for consumption both 

on and off the premises from 09:00 to 23:00 Monday to Saturday and 09:00 
to 21:00 Sunday.

Page 45

Agenda Item 5



5.3 The applicant has amended his operating schedule to add the following 
condition to his licence ‘No sale or display of beers or ciders over 5.5 ABV 
except for premium products i.e. craft beers’. He states this is following a 
meeting with the Police.

5.4 The applicants have put some information in their operating schedule that 
could be converted into conditions should the Sub-committee so wish.

5.5 We have received seven valid representations from members of the public 
and local traders.

For enquiries about this hearing please contact 
Democratic Services
Civic Centre
London Road
Morden
SM4 5DX

Telephone: 020 8545 3616
Email: democratic.services@merton.gov.uk

Page 46

mailto:democratic.services@merton.gov.uk


Parties to the hearing
This document forms part of the notice of hearing.
The following are parties to the hearing having submitted relevant applications, notices 
or representations under the statutory provisions indicated:

Applicant
The Sampler UK Ltd, 26 Leopold Road, Wimbledon, SW19 7BD

Statutory Authorities
None

Interested Parties
Sébastien Aude and Anouk Aude-
Lange

Jonathan Morrish

Katja Nuutinen Margaret L Potts
Miss Brenda Telander Suzanne Warre-Dymond
Raj Patel

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



From: Philip Beaven 
Sent: 15 May 2017 12:53
To: Licensing
Subject: RE: Premise Licence Application - 26 Leopold Road, Wimbledon. SW19 7BD

Dear Sir/ Madam,
Following our meeting today with Russ Stevens PC 852C at our South Kensington store I would like to 
add the following condition to our license application:
‘No sale or display of beers or ciders over 5.5 ABV except for premium products i.e. craft beers’
Kind regards
Phil 

Phil Beaven
Managing Director
The Sampler Wine Merchant
35 Thurloe Place
London
SW7 2HP 
www.thesampler.co.uk

From: Philip Beaven 
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 3:31 PM
To: 'licensing@merton.gov.uk'
Subject: Premise Licence Application - 26 Leopold Road, Wimbledon. SW19 7BD

Dear Sir/ Madam,
Please find attached our application for a premises license for 26 Leopold Road, Wimbledon. SW19 7BD. 
Please note that payment of the application fee was made yesterday by credit card, ref: MECO 
00223677. I trust everything will be in order but please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any 
further information? 
Kind regards
Phil

Phil Beaven
Managing Director
The Sampler Wine Merchant
35 Thurloe Place
London
SW7 2HP 

www.thesampler.co.uk

Page 75

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.thesampler.co.uk_&d=CwMFAg&c=HmJinpA0me9MkKQ19xEDwK7irBsCvGfF6AWwfMZqono&r=U_vOJ-4sCeM035Rt9N6LNFiN-0jM3VjutJTXh73u_C8&m=iPEoOf0mKdsLEEaikTUMRKMChz00wdZhrG0CJYQdI6Y&s=M6A7djG_1-ND9lsfYr27chc3Gm9sKLDhhzOlzkPqfh0&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.thesampler.co.uk_&d=CwMFAg&c=HmJinpA0me9MkKQ19xEDwK7irBsCvGfF6AWwfMZqono&r=U_vOJ-4sCeM035Rt9N6LNFiN-0jM3VjutJTXh73u_C8&m=iPEoOf0mKdsLEEaikTUMRKMChz00wdZhrG0CJYQdI6Y&s=M6A7djG_1-ND9lsfYr27chc3Gm9sKLDhhzOlzkPqfh0&e=


This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 77

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 79

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 81

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 83

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 85

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 87

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 89

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Terrazzino Cafe, Unit 1, 144 Central Road, Morden, SM4 5RL
	Premises Licence Application
	Plan
	Correspondence regarding amendment to application
	Representation 1 - Terrazzino Cafe
	Representation 2 - Terrazzino Cafe
	Representation 3 - Terrazzino Cafe
	Representation 4 - Terrazzino Cafe
	Representation 5 - Terrazzino Cafe
	Representation 6 - Terrazzino Cafe

	5 The Sampler, 26 Leopold Road, Wimbledon, SW19 7BD
	Licence Application and Plan
	Correspondence regarding licence application
	Representation 1 - The Sampler
	Representation 2 - The Sampler
	Representation 3- The Sampler
	Representation 4- The Sampler
	Representation 5- The Sampler
	Representation 6  - The Sampler
	Representation 7 - The Sampler


